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M E M O R A N D U M 

 

TO:   All Members 

   Interim Joint Committee on Appropriations and Revenue 

 

FROM:  Jennifer C. Hays, Committee Staff Administrator 

   Appropriations and Revenue Committee 

 

SUBJECT:  Reports Received Since October 19, 2022 

 

DATE:   November 2, 2022 

 

The following reports statutorily required to be submitted to the Interim Joint Committee on 

Appropriations and Revenue or forwarded to this committee from the Legislative Research 

Commission have been received since the September 21, 2022, meeting. 

 

1. Cabinet for Economic Development 

a. Kentucky Reinvestment Act (KRA) – FY 2022 

b. Kentucky Rural Hospital Loan Program (KRHLP) – FY 2022 

2. Finance and Administration Cabinet 

a. Office of the Controller 

i. Insurance Premiums Surtax Receipts – Period 3 

b. Department for Facilities and Support Services 

i. Energy-Efficiency Measures in State Government – October 2022 

c. Department of Revenue 

i. Selling Farmers Tax Credit – December 31, 2021, taxable year 

ii. Major Recycling Tax Credit – December 31, 2021, taxable year 

3. Kentucky Employers’ Mutual Insurance (KEMI) 

a. Administrative Budget – Calendar Year 2023 

4. Kentucky State University 

a. Monthly Financial Update – October 2022 

5. Office of State Budget Director 

a. Federal Pandemic Relief Report – September 2022 
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6. Transportation Cabinet 

a. Road Fund Cash Management – FY 2023, 1st quarter 

b. Motorcycle Rider Education Program – September 30, 2022  

7. Workers’ Compensation Funding Commission 

a. Actuarial Review, Projected Financial Statements & Assessment of Rates – June 30, 

2022 

b. Audited Financial Statements & Report of Independent Auditors – June 30, 2022 

 

     


